COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 28, 2008
JACK CONWAY 1024 CarITaL CENTER DRIVE
ATTORNEY GENERAL SulTE 20O
FRANKFORT. KENTUCKY 4060 |

RECEED

Beth O’Donnell F

Executive Director EB 28 2008
Kentucky Public Service Commission PUBLIC SERVICE
211 Sower Boulevard COMMISSION

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Re: Corrected cover letter for Attorney General’s filing of supplemental request
for information in Case No. 2007-00455

Dear Mrs. O’Donnell:

Please let this letter serve as a corrected cover letter pertaining to the Attorney
General’s filing of supplemental request for information yesterday in Case No. 2007-
00455, The letter should have outlined the breakdown of information as follows. A public
version, or completely Redacted copy, was filed for the request to the Joint Applicants, a
completely Redacted copy of the request to the smelters and an Unredacted copy to the
member cooperatives (none of the information requested was confidential). All
Unredacted Copies are filed under seal in one envelope by item number as listed.

Item 1 Commission: Completely Unredacted Copies of All Requests,
and All Items Listed Below

Item2 E.ON U.S. Parties: Unredacted Copies of All Requests

Item 3 Big Rivers: Unredacted Copies of All Requests

Item4 BREC’s Member Cooperatives: Redacted Copies of All Requests
Item 5 Smelters: Unredacted Copies of All Requests

Item 6 Henderson: Redacted Copies of All Requests

The basis for the “roadmap” employed for ascertaining the degree of disclosure

resulted from a series of emails pursuant to my inquiry on the subject. It is the hope and
the intent of the Attorney General that no inadvertent disclosure has occurred yet that all
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information publicly available has been filed and all parties have received their respective
requests.

Should you have any question, feel free to contact me immediately. I thank you in
advance for your attention to this matter.

Y

Sincerely, _
N if

Dennis Howardf I1

Acting Directosr

Office of Rate Intervention
Office of the Attorney General
502.696.5453
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